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Mrs, Franilin D. Roosevelt,” Y 4
The Park Sheratod Hotel—" N
202 Fifty Sixth Strest West R

Rew York 19, Hew York
Dear Hrs. Roosevelt:

Thank you very much for your lstter of June 5,
1952, confirming the hour of 3 p.m. on June 27th
for your meeting with some of our people. A general
diccussion of your observations on your recent trio
through Southeast Asia and, in particular, India
- would be most benetficial to us. In order not to
impose too much upon your time, I wonld suggest I
arrange the meeting to last not more than an hour
if this would be convenient for you.

When your plans are firm for your visit to
Hashington, kindly let me know where we can meet
so that I can accompany you to the Agency.

Sincerely,
Sl

Jd. 8. Earmsn
Executive Assistant
to the Director

0/DCI:JSEarman/mlk (9 June 52)
Distribution:

Orig - Addressee

1l cc - reading

1 cc - officiale—

1l ¢cc - JSE

Approved for Release: 2017/09/08 C06639650

'l/%/‘%l SRR R SRV e




